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April 2, 2025 

 

 

Mr. Otis Spriggs 

Director of Development Services 

City of Angleton  

121 S. Velasco  

Angleton, TX 77515 

 

Re: On-Going Services 

Windrose Green Section 8 Subdivision Improvement Plans – 2nd  Submittal Review 

 Angleton, Texas 

 HDR Job No. 10420700 

 

Dear Mr. Spriggs:

 

HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) has reviewed the plans for the above referenced subdivision 

and offers the following comments: 

General 

1. A final plat is included in the construction planset; however, this is being provided for 

information purposes only.  At the time of completion of the subdivision improvements 

or fiscal responsibility as noted in the Angleton LDC, a final plat shall be submitted for 

review and approval. 

2. It is noted that the remaining sections of the proposed subdivision are subject to 

meeting requirements found in the Development and Utility Agreements with the City 

of Angleton such as utility capacity. Coordination shall be made for compliance with 

these requirements prior acceptance of the subdivision improvements. 

3. Approval from referral agencies such as  Brazoria County Engineering and Angleton 

Drainage District (A.D.D.) shall be provided prior to commencing construction. 

4. A preconstruction meeting will be required for the proposed improvements. 

5. All applicable permits shall be coordinated by the Contractor prior to commencement 

of construction. 

6. Any revisions to the approved plansets shall be submitted to the City of Angleton for 

review and approval prior to the revisions being constructed. 

Sheet 14 of 26 – Sanitary Sewer & Water Details 

1. Confirmation shall be made Angleton PW on dual service lines/dual meters using a "U-

branch”. The revised drawings show a proposed tee; however, a “U-branch” fitting has 

been used in previous construction. Please revise accordingly and resubmit with the 

issued for construction planset. 
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HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) offers no objection to the proposed Windrose Green Section 8 

Subdivision Improvement Plans with the exceptions noted.  Please note, this does not 

necessarily mean that the entire drawings, including all supporting data and calculations, has 

been completely checked and verified; however, the drawings and supporting data are signed, 

dated, and sealed by a Professional Engineer licensed to practice in the State of Texas, which 

therefore conveys the engineer’s responsibility and accountability. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at our office (713)-622-9264. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

HDR Engineering, Inc. 

 

 

 

Javier Vasquez, P.E., CFM 

Civil Engineer 

 

cc: Files (10420700) 

 

Attachments 




